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ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 
 
PROJECT: New Offices for Morrow County Health District 
 480 Douglas St. 
 Mt. Gilead, OH  43338 
 
For  Morrow County Commissioners 
  80 N. Walnut St. 
  Mt. Gilead, OH  43338 
 
BID DATE: February 14, 2024 
TIME: 9:30 AM 
 
80 N. Walnut St., Mt. Gilead, OH  43338 
 
This addendum supplements, modifies, and amends the original Contract Documents and shall become a part 
of said Contract.  Additional work required by this Addendum shall be executed in conformance with the 
requirements of corresponding section of the Specifications as it applies or is amended. 

 
MCHD RFI’s – FEBRUARY 9, 2024 

1. Door / Frame Schedule Sheet A5.01 does not give the aluminum door hardware sets. 
a. From Revised Sheet A5.01:  

HARDWARE SET 01 (SINGLE ENTRY) 
3 HINGE: BB1168 4.5 X 4.5 - 652 (HAG) 
1 EXIT DEVICE: 55NL L/PULL - 626 (VON) 
1 CYLINDER: 20-022 - 626 (SCH) 
1 PULL: 8103-2 - 630 (IVE) 
1 CLOSER: 4111 X D.P. X 61 - 689 (LCN) 
1 OVHD STOP: 100-S - 630 (GLY) 
1 THRESHOLD: 896-S - 628 (NGP) 

 
HARDWARE SET 02 (DOUBLE ENTRY) 
6 HINGE: BB1168 4.5 X 4.5 - 652 (HAG) 
1 EXIT DEVICE: 5547 EO - 626 (VON) 
1 EXIT DEVICE: 5547 TL - 626 (VON) 
1 CYLINDER: 20-022 - 626 (SCH) 
2 PULL: 8103-2 - 630 (IVE) 
2 CLOSER: 4111 X D.P. X 61 - 689 (LCN) 
2 OVHD STOP: 100-S - 630 (GLY) 
1 THRESHOLD: 896-S - 628 (NGP) 

2. Also, are there any specifications on the operable casement windows? 
a. From Sheet A3.01: Kawneer Trifab 451T. 

3. The door schedule is calling it out to be Clear Anodized and the Storefront Specs is calling out for Dark 
Bronze Anodized.  Can you tell me which it is? 

a. All aluminum storefront shall be clear anodized aluminum. 



4. The addendum you sent out states two different amounts for the electronic door hardware. 
Please clarify if the amount is $7,500 or $5,000. 

a. The amount stated in Addendum 1, Item #2, $7,500 is correct. RFI item 6a should be 
$7,500 in lieu of $5,000. 

5. Door schedule calls for medium stile doors and the details ask for wide stile. What should be 
quoted? 

a. Wide stile per specification 084113. 
6. The print is asking for standard aluminum doors and the spec is asking for thermal. What 

should be quoted? 
a. Thermal. 

7. The aluminum doors per hardware schedule are asking for classroom locksets, even for the 
pair. Should that be quoted or use panics? 

a. Refer to Item #1 from this Addendum and RFI response. 
 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 4 
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